



## CONTACT DETAILS

<b>Name of Company</b>	<b>Coastal &amp; Environmental Services Mozambique Lda – (CES)</b>
<b>Designation</b>	Senior Environmental Consultant
<b>Profession</b>	Environmental Consultant
<b>Years with firm</b>	2 months
<b>E-mail</b>	<a href="mailto:lina@cesnet.co.za">lina@cesnet.co.za</a>
<b>Office number</b>	+258 873591856
<b>Nationality</b>	Mozambican
<b>Key areas of expertise</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>➤ Environmental and Social Impact Assessments</li><li>➤ Resettlement Action Plans</li><li>➤ Public Participation and social facilitation</li><li>➤ Stakeholder Engagement</li></ul>

## PROFILE

Lina is a skilled and experienced public facilitator and socio-economic and environmental consultant with over 10 years of experience working in Mozambique. She has a Master of Environmental Science from the Universidade de São Paulo, Brazil. Her research area was in Socio-environmental Conservation and Development, focused on environmental policies, including environmental education, analyse rural and urban environments from the point of view of socio-environmental planning and development, environmental impacts and their effects on health as well as environmental management and control. Lina has experience in both environmental and social best practice performance and management. Her expertise includes project management, environmental impact assessments including public engagement and social facilitation, environmental compliance monitoring, ESIA reporting, social impact assessment and resettlement planning. As a senior environmental consultant, she worked on a number of Environmental Impact Assessments (EIAs) projects related to mines, conservation, forestry hydrocarbons and dams, facilitated stakeholder engagement processes for various EIA and SEA projects; qualitative and quantitative socio-economic surveys and monitoring; Social Impact Assessments (SIA), Resettlement Action Plans (as per IFC guidelines) and Economic Impact Assessments. She completed a practical training course in Land Acquisition, Resettlement and Social Sustainability that was presented by the word Bank. She has also gained notable experience in social performance management for mining industry.

## EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

### **Senior Environmental Consultant, CES**

*January 2019 – Present*

- Support on bid preparation and business development
- Environmental and Social Impact Assessments
- Public Participation and social facilitation

### **Social performance Manager, Twigg Exploration and Mining Lda**

*May 2016 – December 2018*

- Develop and Implement Community investment programs
- Stakeholder engagement



- resettlement process

**Senior Environmental Consultant, CES**

*January 2014 to October 2015*

- Support on bid preparation and business development
- Environmental and Social Impact Assessments
- Public Participation and social facilitation

**Lecturer in Environmental impact in mining projects and management of industrial and hazardous waste, Mozambique Polytechnic University - School of Management, Science and Technology**

*June 2014– June 2015*

**Environmental Consultant, Impacto Lda - Environmental Management and Impact assessment**

*March 2008 to July 2013*

- Environmental Impacts assessments and develop Environmental Management Plans
- Public participation processes and stakeholder engagement,
- Compensation procedure

**ACADEMIC  
QUALIFICATIONS**

**Universidade de São Paulo, Brasil**

2013 – M.Sc. in Environmental science focused on Conservation and Socio-Environmental Development

2007 – B.Sc. Biological Science

**COURSES**

- Socio-environmental Conservation and Development (Brasil). 2011
- Land acquisition, Resettlement and Social Sustainability (Mozambique). 2017
- Urban solid waste and its environmental and social impacts (Brazil) 2011.
- Solid Waste Management (Brazil) 2011.
- Assessment, Communication and Management of Environmental Risks (Brazil) 2011.
- Characterization of Vegetation for environmental License. (Brazil). 2011.
- Inter-relation between Environment and Health Rehabilitation of Degraded Areas (Maputo). 2011.
- Fundamentals and Methods on Environmental Impact Assessment. (Maputo). 2011.
- Environmental Site Officer and Community Liaison Officer (Maputo). 2008
- Environment and Hydrocarbon Prospection (Maputo). 2007
- Monitoring of Marine Turtle Nesting (Maputo). 2007
- Terrestrial ecology practical course. South Africa Norway Tertiary Education Development Program (SANTED) (Namibia). 2007.



**CONSULTING  
EXPERIENCE**

Environmental Impact Assessments

- ESHIA for haul road and causeway, Pilivilli Heavy Mineral Mine, Nampula Province (Mozambique). Kenmare Resources (2019 – ongoing). *(environmental and social assistance & Public Participation facilitation)*
- ESHIA for Pilivilli Heavy Mineral Mine, Nampula Province (Mozambique). Kenmare Resources. *(Public Participation facilitation)*
- Simplified Assessment for woodchip mill, Nacala Port. Green Resources AS. *(environmental and social assistance & Public Participation facilitation)*
- Simplified Assessment for Woodchip mill, Namina. Green Resources AS. *(environmental and social assistance & Public Participation facilitation)*
- High-Level Environmental And Social Due Diligence For Chikweti Forests Of Niassa
- ESHIA for Syrah Graphite Mine. Syrah Resources. *(environmental and social assistance & Public Participation facilitation)*
- ESHIA for Baobab Iron Ore Mine. Capitol Resources. *(environmental and social assistance & Public Participation facilitation)*
- ESIA for 20 000ha Niassa plantation development. Niassa Green Resources. *(environmental and social assistance & Public Participation facilitation)*
- ESIA for 20 000ha organic sugar and beef production facility. Ecofarm Lda. *(environmental and social assistance & Public Participation facilitation)*
- Community Health Impact Assessment, Nicanda Hills Graphite Mine, Cabo Delgado Province, Mozambique. Grefex Limitada. *(environmental and social assistance & Public Participation facilitation)*
- Environmental Social Impact Assessment of Envalor Emerging Farmers Project. *(environmental and social assistance & Public Participation facilitation)*.
- FIPAG Expansion project of the Maputo Water Supply Network - implementation of the environmental management plan. *(Health and safety monitoring)*.
- Pre-Feasibility and Scoping Study of the Mphanda Nkuwa Dam project. *(flora assessment and Public Participation facilitation)*.
- Pre-Feasibility and Scoping Study of Boroma and Lupata Dam project. *(Flora assessment and Public Participation facilitation)*.

**CERTIFICATION**

I, the undersigned, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, this CV correctly describes me, my qualifications, and my experience. I understand that any wilful misstatement described herein may lead to my disqualification or dismissal, if engaged.

**Lina Ivette B. Buque**

Date: March 2019